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DRIP Committee

From: Pease, Catherine <catherine.pease@fema.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:35 AM
To: DRIP Committee
Cc: Tamara A. Paltin; Stout, Janet
Subject: RE: Updates on Recovery Efforts in Response to the August 2023 Wildfires on Maui Island 

(DRIP-2(12))
Attachments: Fair Market Value Cost DRIP 1.PNG; Fair Market Value Cost DRIP 2.PNG; Resource Fair 10.12.23.jpg; 

usajobs postings DR4724.pdf; IA 4724.pptx

Good morning, 
 
Please see the response below that Jan Stout provided last week. I’ve also attached the relevant documents she sent at 
that time.  Jan has also been providing the Daily Fact Sheet. 
 
Please let us know if you need any additional info from us. 
 
 
Aloha Maui County Government, 
 
As promised, please find enclosed answers and resources to questions posed during the DRIP meeting on October 4th.  
 
FEMA Grants Funding for an Evacuation Route 

Generally, FEMA does not provide Public Assistance funding for the construction and designation of evacuation routes. 
However, FEMA does provide reimbursement for transportation costs for the purpose of evacuations.  Eligible 
evacuation costs include costs incurred in advance of an incident necessary to prepare for evacuations in threatened 
areas and mobilization of ambulances and other transport equipment.  
 
 
Individual Assistance Program 

The attached power point presentation details many of the Individual Assistance programs and resources available to 
survivors. 

 

Child Care Assistance  

FEMA provides financial assistance under the ONA provision of the IHP to eligible individuals and households who have a 
disaster-caused increased financial burden for childcare. FEMA will award payment for Child Care Assistance for the 
household’s increased financial burden for up to eight cumulative weeks of childcare, plus any eligible expenses, or the 
maximum amount of assistance for Child Care Assistance identified by the STT government, whichever is less.  
 
FEMA may provide financial assistance to address increased disaster-caused childcare expenses for eligible households 
with:  

 Children aged 13 and under; and/or  

 Children with a disability, as defined by Federal law, up to age 21, who need assistance with activities of daily 
living. 

 

Job Postings 
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For everyone’s awareness, the positions listed in the attached document, USAJobs postings DR4724, have all closed as of 
Wednesday (10/4). They are no longer listed on usajobs.gov. However, when/if program areas decide to readvertise the 
positions, which happens often, they will be listed online again. USAJOBS.gov is still the best place to go to apply for 
FEMA jobs.  
Additionally, FEMA will be at the Maui ‘Ohana Resource Fair as part of the job fair on Thursday, October 14th. See 
attached flyer for additional information. 
 
Cost of Travel Trailers and Mobile Units 
 
Manufactured Housing Units cost approximately 100K – 125K ea. 
FEMA Travel Trailer cost approximately 45K ea. 
Fair Market cost for Travel Trailers 15K – 70K ea. (see attached) 
See below for transportation cost: 
14 wide MHU 

 1BR 14 X 14 X 47  25,000 LBS $82,750 

 2BR 14 X 14 X 55  31,000 LBS $84,750 

 2BR 14 X 14 X 52  32,000 LBS $83,750 

 3BR 14 X 14 X 72  42,000 LBS $85,750 

12 wide MHU (Older unit/No TPS inside) 

 12 X 14 X 60   32,000 LBS - $81,700  

Sleep 6TT (Inventory description is - Sleep 5 and UP) multiple sizes, makes and manufactures…  

 Largest size:  8 X 12 X 37   7,500 LBS $49,500 

 Common size:  8 X 12 X 34   6,500 LBS $48,500 

 
 
Catey Pease 
Deployed to DR-4724-HI - Field Leadership Advisor 
Program Analyst | Office of the Regional Administrator | Region 9 
Mobile: (202) 717-4160 
catherine.pease@fema.dhs.gov 
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema.gov 
 

 
 

From: DRIP Committee <DRIP.Committee@mauicounty.us>  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:05 PM 
To: Pease, Catherine <catherine.pease@fema.dhs.gov> 
Cc: DRIP Committee <DRIP.Committee@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us> 
Subject: Updates on Recovery Efforts in Response to the August 2023 Wildfires on Maui Island (DRIP-2(12)) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this email if it is unsolicited or suspicious 
in nature. 
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Ms. Pease:  Please see the attached correspondence relating to the above subject from Maui County 
Council’s Disaster, Resilience, International Affairs, and Planning (DRIP) Committee Chair Tamara 
Paltin, dated 10/16/2023.  If possible, please respond by October 24, 2023.  If you have questions, 
please contact Legislative Analyst Paige Greco at (808) 270-7660. 
 
Mayor's Office:  Please forward the attached letter to Mayor Bissen. 
 
Mahalo, 
DRIP Committee Staff 



FEMA DR-4724-HI

▪ October 4, 2023  | For Official Use Only

Individual Assistance
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August 10, 2023, President Biden approved a Major Disaster 
Declaration for Hawaii due to wildfires. 

Individual Assistance was approved for Maui County

FEMA-4724-DR-HI
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Types of Assistance

Individuals and Households Program (IHP)

▪ Housing Assistance 

▪ Other Needs Assistance

▪ Critical Needs Assistance 

▪ Transitional Sheltering Assistance 

Community Services Programs

▪ Crisis Counseling Programs 

▪ Disaster Case Management

▪ Disaster Unemployment Assistance 

▪ Disaster Legal Services 
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Process for Assistance

Registration

▪ 1-800-621-FEMA (3362) 

▪ www.disasterassistance.gov, FEMA 
mobile app

Review

▪ Determine eligibility, review 
insurance, inspect losses, and 
award amount

Notification by mail 

▪ Electronic notification through 
email provided is available 

Helpline & Appeals 

Disaster Recovery 

Centers (Maui) 

Address Hours/Days of Operation  

Kahului University of Hawaii 

Maui College 

Community Services 

Building 205  

310 W. Kaahumanu 

Avenue 

Kahului, Hawaii 96732 

8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday to 

Saturday 

Closed Sundays 

Lāhainā Lahaina Civic Center 

Gymnasium 

1840 Honoapi‘ilani 

Highway 

Lahaina, Hawaii 96761 

8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday to 

Saturday 

Closed Sundays 

Makawao Mayor Hannibal 

Tavares Community 

Center 

91 Pukalani Street 

Makawao, Hawaii 

96768 

8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Monday to 

Saturday 

Closed Sundays 

 

▪ Registration In Person

http://www.disasterassistance.gov/
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Individuals and Households Program (IHP)

Housing Assistance may include (FY 2023 max grant award - $41,000):
▪ Lodging Expense Reimbursement
▪ Rental Assistance
▪ Repair Assistance
▪ Replacement Assistance
▪ Direct Housing Program
▪ 100% federally funded

Other Needs Assistance may include (FY 2023 max grant award -
$41,000):
▪ Personal Property, Transportation, Medical/Dental, Childcare, 

Funeral, Miscellaneous, Moving and Storage, Critical Needs 
Assistance, Clean and Sanitize Assistance

▪ Cost share: 75% federal, 25% non-federal
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Individuals and Households Program (IHP)

Critical Needs Assistance (CNA)
▪ The CNA program can provide eligible survivors with a one-time $700 

payment per household.
▪ This money can be used for life-saving and life-sustaining items. 

Transitional Sheltering Assistance (TSA)
▪ The TSA program allows survivors to shelter in pre-identified hotels or 

motels for a limited amount of time as they develop their housing 
plan. 

▪ FEMA pays for these hotel rooms so there is no out of pocket 
expense for survivors.
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Community Services Programs

Crisis Counseling Assistance and Training Program
▪ Provides supplemental funding to eligible state and local 

government and non-governmental organizations through 
community-based outreach and psycho-educational services to 
assist individuals recovering from disasters.  

▪ The goal is to aid survivors in recovering from the adverse reactions 
to disasters and to begin rebuilding their lives. 

Disaster Case Management 
▪ Time-limited process that promotes partnership between a case 

manager and a disaster survivor in order to assess and address a 
survivor’s verified disaster-caused unmet needs through a disaster 
recovery plan.  
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Community Services Programs

Disaster Unemployment Assistance
▪ Provides unemployment benefits and re-employment assistance 

services to survivors who are not eligible for regular state 
unemployment insurance.

Disaster Legal Services 
▪ Provides legal aid to low-income survivors.  
▪ Including help with insurance claims, recovery or reproduction of 

legal documents lost in the disaster, help with home repairs and 
disputes with contractors and/or landlords, the preparation of 
powers of attorney and guardianship materials, and FEMA appeals.
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Sequence of Delivery

•Voluntary Agency Emergency Assistance 

• Insurance

•FEMA IHP (Housing)

•SBA Loan

•FEMA IHP (Other Needs Assistance) 

•Voluntary Agencies 

•Long-Term Recovery Committees
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Individual Assistance

Data as of  10/03/2026 2321 HST; Source IHP Eligibility Dashboard

FEMA Individuals and Households Program (IHP) 

Valid Registrations  16,677 | IHP Approved  $29,299,716

FEMA Other Needs Assistance (ONA)

• 5,968 households approved; total of 

$15,297,884

• FEMA Critical Needs Assistance – 5,730 

applications have been approved; $4,011,000

• FEMA Personal Property – 1,451 households 

approved; $11,196,958

• Transportation – 1 household approved; $16,500

FEMA Housing Assistance (HA)

• 3,131 households approved; 

$14,001,832 provided to date

o 69 households approved for max 

grant of $41,000 | $2,829,000

• Rental Assistance – 3,117 households approved; 

$10,943,699

• Lodging Expense Reimbursement – 18 households 

approved; $35,208

• Repair/Replacement Assistance – 91 households 

approved; $3,022,925
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Total 
Registrations 

16,677 

IHP 
Eligible 

6,1761 37% 

IHP 
Eligible $29,299,716 

Repair or Replacement 

91 1 $3,022,925 
Avg: 533,219 

Rental Assistance 

3,117 1 $10,943,699 
Avg: 53,517 

Other Needs Assistance 

5,968 1 $15,297,884 
Avg: 52,563 

St a t e 
All 

Pending 
Applicant Action 

Pending 
Applicant Action 

® 
Has 

Insurance 

1,063 

~ 
Needs to Submit 
Documentation 

387 

C o unty 
A ll 

Pending 
FEMA Action* 

192 11% 

Not IHP 

El igible 

~ • 
No Eligible Damages 

or Needs Related 
to Disaster 

227 

~ 
Duplicate 

Application 

189 

Desig nat ed 
Desrgnated 

Not eligible 
(IHP) 

5 ~ 0 32% 

No Response to 
FEMA Outreach or 

Withdrawn Application 

4 ,880 

<9 
Other 

14 

Declaration 
DR-4724-HI 

Did Not Report 
Disaster Related Need 

3,5491 21% 

Did Not Report 

Disaster IHP Need** 

~· 
Applicants Indicated 
a Need for Non-IHP 

Assistance 

3 ,446 

Application Did 
Not Meet 

Declaration Criteria 

103 

"Pending FEMA actton tncludes applicants tn queue for tnspecttons or casework .. Non-IHP dtsaster needs typtcally includes regtstrattons for bustness losses, food loss, or secondary restdences, etc. 

- -----------------------------------------------------

RECOVERYREPORTINGAND - - - Dataasof 10/4/20235:26:36AMET ~ I;FM-\ 
ANAL Y T ICS D IVIS ION Dashboard w rll refresh darly by 6:00AM and 4:00 PM ET ~ .~ . 
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APPLY TO SBA
for Other Needs Assistance Personal 

Property & Transportation Assistance 

Referred by FEMA to SBA based on 

income. 

If you do not qualify for a loan, 

you are referred back to 

FEMA for assistance after 

eligibility determination. 

Owner

DISASTER LOSSES?

Home and personal 

property damage will be 

referred for inspection. 

FEMA may be able to assist with other 

needs (transportation, funeral, medical, 

dental, etc.). 

FEMA 

Home Inspection

Financial Housing Assistance (repair/replacement/rental 

assistance) and personal property awarded based on 

inspection.

Some types of FEMA assistance do not require an 

inspection (transportation, funeral, medical, dental, etc.). 

FEMA will request documents showing these losses.

RECEIVE FEMA DECISION 

& Additional FEMA Assistance

FEMA will contact you with a decision and next steps. 

DISASTER 

DECLARED

Apply to FEMA 

& 

File Your Insurance Claim 

$41,000 Maximum for Home Repair/Replacement No Maximum for Rental Assistance $41,000 Maximum for Personal Property and Other Needs

Individual Assistance Roadmap

6

GENERAL ELIGIBILITY

Primary Residence 

No Insurance or Under Insured

Occupancy 

Ownership

1 2

INSURANCE

If you have insurance, receive insurance 

settlement (flood, homeowners, renters, 

auto, etc.) and send to FEMA before 

additional assistance may be provided.

7

3

5

4
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

Renter

DISASTER LOSSES?

Home and personal 

property damage will be 

referred for inspection. 

FEMA may be able to assist with other needs 

(transportation, funeral, medical, dental, 

etc.). 

RECEIVE FEMA DECISION 

& Additional FEMA Assistance

FEMA will contact you with a decision and next steps. 

DISASTER 

DECLARED

Apply to FEMA

& 

File Your Insurance Claim 

No Maximum for Rental Assistance $41,000 Maximum for Personal Property and Other Needs

Individual Assistance Roadmap

6

GENERAL ELIGIBILITY

Primary Residence 

No Insurance or Under Insured

Occupancy 

1
2

INSURANCE

If you have insurance, receive insurance 

settlement (renters, auto, etc.) and send 

to FEMA before additional assistance 

may be provided.

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
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Maximum Amounts for Assistance

Maximum Amount Owner Renter

Financial 

Housing Assistance 

$41,000 Maximum Home Repair Assistance

Home Replacement Assistance

No Maximum Rental Assistance Rental Assistance

Lodging Expense Reimbursement Lodging Expense Reimbursement

Financial 

Other Needs Assistance

$41,000 Maximum 

State-established Maximums 

for Hawaii include:

• $3,500 for Transportation 

Assistance Repair

• $16,500 for Transportation 

Assistance Replacement

• $11,000 for Funeral Assistance 

• $2,500 for Child Care Assistance

Personal Property Assistance Personal Property Assistance

Transportation Assistance Transportation Assistance

Moving and Storage Assistance Moving and Storage Assistance

Funeral Assistance Funeral Assistance

Child Care Assistance Child Care Assistance

Assistance for Miscellaneous Items Assistance for Miscellaneous Items

Clean and Sanitize Assistance Clean and Sanitize Assistance

Group Flood Insurance Policy Group Flood Insurance Policy

Critical Needs Assistance Critical Needs Assistance 
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Resources

▪ www.disasterassistance.gov

▪ FEMA Hawaii Wildfires Webpage

http://www.disasterassistance.gov/
https://www.fema.gov/disaster/4724


Thank you 





Maui 5
Honolulu 2

Disability Integration Maui 3

External Affairs Maui 16

Environmental and Historic Preservation Honolulu 10

Finance/Acquisition Honolulu 4

Maui 10
Honolulu 2

Honolulu 9
Maui 2

Maui 24
Aiea 15

TOTAL 102

**Apply online at usajobs.gov or in person at FEMA Local Hire Job Fairs

Location Vacancies

Civil Rights

Individual Assistance 

Planning

Logistics

FEMA Position Program Area



Home Delivery ~ 2024COLEMAN COLEMAN LANTERN LT 178 

0 Manassas, VA 

View Floor Plan 

Length (ft) 

21ft5in 

MSRP $17,920 Sale Price $15,995 

Unlock Lowest Price <D 

2023 HEARTLAND MALLARD M26 

0 Manassas, VA 

View Floor Plan 

~ 
Length (ft) 

32ft0in 

MSRP $48,739 Sale Price $37,995 

(@) 
lbJ 

Weigl-t (lbs) 

2.935 

Weigl-t (lbs) 

5,9?6 

Sleeps 

5 

Stock# 2201814 

Slide Outs 

See America for Less 

$138/mo· 
?VIonrhlypavmentof$138-mob.asedcn 

15"o dmn li. '1'/96 r.PR & 1/:fl fvfontl!. 

VIEW DETAILS • 

Sleeps 

8 

Stock# 2232519 

Slide Outs 

1 slioes 

See America for Less 

$323/mo· 



1,~RV for 2281452 135x 

• • • • • 
Home Delivery @-

2024 JAYCO EAGLE HT 294CKBS 

0 Manassas, VA 

View Floor Plan 

length (ft) 

38ft0in 

MSRP $89,370 Sale Price $62,995 

Unlock Lowest Price 

CONFIRM AVAILABILITY 

2024 CROSSROADS SUNSET TRAIL 330SI 

0 Hamburg, PA 

View Floor Plan 

~ 
length (ft) 

37ft6in 

MSRP $77,971 Sale Price $52,995 

Unlock Lowest Price <D 

Weight (lbs) 

9,215 

(8) 
lbJ 

Weight (lbs) 

7,547 

Sleeps 

4 

Stock# 2281452 

Slide Outs 

3 slic'es 

See America for Less 

$473/mo· 
'fl-.'onrhi),pa;mentofV-73 mobasedoo 

15°od011.11 H. 7.J9o.-.Pl{ & ~40Months. 

VIEW DETAILS ,. 

Sleeps 

6 

., .• 
Stock# 22 99038 

Sl ide Outs 

3 slic'es 

See America for Less 

$450/mo· 
?V/onrhlyprsymenrof~50mobasedon 

15°odo" n li.7-l%r.PR& 1110Months. 
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